Xiamen Hanin Electronic Technology Co.,Ltd.
Room 305A, Angye Building, Pioneering Park, Torch High-tech,Zone, Xiamen, China

FCC Class II Permissive Change Application Letter

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
AUTHORIZATION AND EVALUATION DIVISION
7435 OAKLAND MILLS ROAD

COLUMBIA, MD 21046

To Whom It May Concern:

This is to request a Class II permissive change, the following the original equipment:

Product name :

Handheld Barcode Scanner

FCC ID: 2AUTE-3378
Date of Grant: 11/17/2021
Model No.: HN-3378SR-000R

Change Contents: add the Model No. as below (The part to be modified is Baseband.):

Location | Old PCB of FCC ID: 2AUTE-3378 New PCB of FCC ID: 2AUTE-3378
HN-3378SR-000R, HN-3378XX-XXXR HN-3378SR-000R, N13BT-PLUS, N130BT
("XX"represents the focal distances of the Plus, BR130BT Plus, P130BT, HN-3378XX
lens maybe SR, MR,LR.HD,HP,WA etc.,"X" | -XXXR, HN-6278XX-XXXR

Model represents software version,maybe 0-9,"XX" | ("XX" represents the focal distances of the
He.: represents customer code, maybe 00-99,"R" lens maybe SR, MR, LR, HD, HP, WA eic.,

represents RoHS Certification)

"X" represents software version, maybe 0-9,
"XX" represents customer code, maybe
00-99, "R" represents RoHS Certification)

The EUT are electronically/electrically identical to the original equipment, and that the original test results

continue to be representative of and applicable to it.

Sincerely,

Xiamen Hanin Electronic Technology Co.,Ltd.
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Qingin Yu/Certified Engineer

Date: 2021-12-16




